

Julie Lynn Lea

Johnson Creek, WI 53038

Julielea32@gmail.com

+1 920 220 0079

Nursing professional with twenty one years total of nursing experience as a License Practical nurse and 2018 Registered nurse associate degree completion.

Associate degree in nursing with over three years' of experience. Comprehensive knowledge of direct patient care, nursing procedures and process. Reputation as a self-directed professional with superior problem-solving skills and excellent communication skills. Successful in managing time, prioritizing tasks, and organizing projects to improve the Quality of Patient Care.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN Case Manager

Presbyterian Homes - Waukesha, WI

January 2019 to Present

Responsible for coordination of various elements that involve the care of elderly patient's. Excellent communication skills collaborating with physicians, therapists, pharmacist and families. Fantastic creative organization skills. Work completed neatly and in a timely manner. Assessment, diagnosis, planning and implementing nursing care for individual patients. Fast pace working environment with an ever changing unpredictable work assignment. Level headed under stressful situation, able to prioritize what is urgent and needs to be addressed in a on time manner.

RN Supervisor

ManorCare - Waukesha, WI

April 2018 to January 2019

Easily establish rapport with people of all ages, cultures, and beliefs. Performed routine rounds in nursing homes. Provided clinical care encompassing both acute and chronic medical conditions and injuries, admissions, discharge summaries. Performed histories and physical examinations. Assessed and managed common patient illnesses. Performed treatments and medications administration. Coordinated twenty patients in the Skilled Nursing Unit. Reviewed prescription medications with residents and suggested changes in care based on feedback. Maintained quality control standards and unit achieved "perfect rating" status during state regulated inspections. Managed training and supervision of aides and nursing staff. Served as registered nurse team member in a nursing home and other settings. Ensured compliance with all

Medicare, Medicaid, and private insurance long-term care regulations. Supervised a current staff, assessing, evaluating and determining the proper course of treatment for geriatric residents / patients, maintaining and providing accurate and complete documentation of care, coordinating medical orders, planning patient care with staff, and caring for geriatric patients with complex, multi-symptom illnesses and conditions. Provides medical care to those in need including, but not limited to diabetes, cardiac, wound and palliative care.

Coordinated patient education, serving as a liaison between patients, families, physicians, and other health care professionals, problem-solving and complaint resolution, enhancing patient emotional and

physical comfort, participating in treatment planning and staffing, and evaluating and charting patient progress.

- Fostered relationships with geriatric patients and their families.
- Directed skilled nursing procedures, including tube feedings, peripheral intravenous therapy, wound vac's and wound care.
- Utilized assessment skills to identify changes in patient's status and communicated observations to medical personnel.
- Monitored vital signs, assessed change in status, passed medications, provided personal care and changed non-sterile dressings

LPN

Three Pillars, Compass Point Assisted Living
December 2013 to April 2018

Assist with coordinated of care, in an Assisted Living setting. Patient assessment, medication teaching, administration and ordering medication from patient pharmacy. Processing doctor's orders, communication with physicians, patients and families. Monitoring lab reports.

- Direct patient care assessments.
- Supervise and train certified nursing assistance.
- Performed all duties of nurse, including maintaining patient medical and treatment records, and consulting with physicians.

License Practical Nurse - Family Practice

Fort Healthcare, Lake Mills Family Practice Clinic
July 2007 to December 2013

Performed all duties of Family Practice Nurse in clinical setting as well as assisting with surgical procedures, maintaining a sterile field, and facilitating the sterilization process of instruments.

- Provided clinical care encompassing both acute and chronic medical conditions and injuries, reinforcing discharge summaries.
- Assisted with treatments from acute injuries to the common cold.
- Immunized patients from communicable diseases.
- Performed visual acuity, and obtained a variety of blood, urine, strep, and influenza samples.
- Patient history, assisted with physical assessments, and performed EKGs and lab draws.
- Provided information on patient's condition, triage patient calls.

Education

License in Practical Nurse

Madison College - Fort Atkinson, WI
2000 to 2001

Associate in Associate degree in nursing

Madison College - Fort Atkinson, WI

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: February 2022

State: WI

Skills

- Direct Patient Care (10+ years)
- Nursing assessments (10+ years)
- Patient Teaching (10+ years)
- Critical thinking (10+ years)
- Problem Solving (10+ years)
- Time management (10+ years)
- Patient and Family Communications (10+ years)
- Employee and Physician Relations (10+ years)
- Supervision and Training (5 years)
- Family Practice (5 years)
- Charting & Patient Documentation (10+ years)
- Physical Assessments (10+ years)
- Triage/electronic documentation (10+ years)
- RN (3 years)
- Case Management (Less than 1 year)
- Care Management (10+ years)
- Tube Feeding (2 years)
- EMR Systems (10+ years)
- Medication Administration (10+ years)
- Laboratory Experience
- Nurse Management (3 years)
- Caregiving (10+ years)
- Hospice Care
- Experience Administering Injections (10+ years)

- Phlebotomy
- Workday
- Employee Orientation
- Home Care

Certifications and Licenses

Registered Nurse (RN)

February 2018 to February 2022

BLS Certification

BLS Certification